FOI 23-068 Document 1

S47F - personal privacy

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 12:35 PM

To: S47F - personal privacy

Subject: RE: [External] Meeting Request: Middle Arm Sustainable Development Precinct
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Thanks & ™" ves that’s fine.

Cheers

S4TF - per

From: S47F - personal privacy
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 12:30 PM

TO' s47F - personal privacy

Subject: FW: [External] Meeting Request: Middle Arm Sustainable Development Precinct [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

SATF - pers

Hi

Thank you kindly for your call earlier. | have just sent through a calendar invite, for a meeting on Thursday at 2 pm. Is it
easiest foryou if = " meets you at Suite MG 467

If anything changes between now and then, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Kind regards

S47F - personal privacy

SA7F - personal privacy

Personal/Team Assistant
Tel: +61 3 8678 2888 | Mob: +61 577 Pesenaiprvasy
Web: https://www.dragomanglobal.com/

Level 41, 55 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC, Australia 3000

s47F - personal privacy <s47F - personal privacy:

From: infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 12:09 PM
To; SA4TF - personal privacy <s47F-personaI privacys47F - personal pnvad ragomang|oba|.com>

Subject: FW: [External] Meeting Request: Middle Arm Sustainable Development Precinct [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
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S47F - personal privacy

Hi

As discussed, happy to meet on Thursday 14 July. | am available most of the day after 9.30am, except for 11.30-12 and
3.30-4. I'm based in Parliament House.

Thanks,

S4TF - per

. S47F - personal privacy
From:

Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 4:17 PM

To: "S4F PesomalPad g3 oomanglobal.com’ <475 PPN 5 0 0 manglobal.com>; 'S47F - personal privacydragomanglobal.com'
<S47F - personal privacydragcomanglobal.com>

Subject: FW: Meeting Request: Middle Arm Sustainable Development Precinct [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

S47F - personal privac
Good afternoon P privacy,

| am the senior advisor for regional development in Minister King’s office and am available to meet on 14 July. Please let
me know re potential times and we can organize a discussion.

Thanks,

S47F - per s47F - personal pri

A/g Senior Advisor — Regional & Cities e Office of the Hon Catherine King MP
Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government
SATF-persOmaIPM;  fra structure.gov.au
T 02 6277 7875 M S4TF - personal privacy

Suite MG.46, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

From: S47F -personalpivacy (c ing \p) <S47F - personal privacys nh ooy.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 9:08 AM

To: Minister.King.MO <Minister.King@mo.infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Meeting Request: Middle Arm Sustainable Development Precinct

SATF - | pri B i
From; =" Perenaipivasy sark-personalpivacy . 5 5 1y 3 ho|obal.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 10:12 AM

To: King, Catherine (MP) <Catherine.King. MP@aph.gov.au>

Cc: S47F - personal privacy (s47F - personal privacydragomanglobal.com>

Subject: Meeting Request: Middle Arm Sustainable Development Precinct
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Dear Minister,

As Managing Director of Dragoman, a strategic advisory firm, my team and | are working with the Northern Territory
Government’s Gas Taskforce.

You will be aware that the Taskforce’s primary focus is the Middle Arm Sustainable Development Precinct which
received a commitment for $1.5 billion from the Commonwealth in April 2022.

SHTF-pesonalPas) the Chairman of the NT Gas Taskforce, is visiting Canberra on the 14™ and 15 of July and would like to
update you on the Middle Arm project.

| would grateful if you could advise your availability or that of a relevant advisor on your staff.

Yours,

SATF - persc
S47F - personal privacy

Managing Director

Tel: +61 3 8678 2888 | Mobile: +61 = Pesereies
Emaijl; 347F -persenalevacyy 5 o manglobal.com

Level 41, 55 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000 Australia

in

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and
Communications. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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From: S47F - personal privacy
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 12:57 PM
TO: S47F - personal privacy
Cc: s47F - personal privacy
Subject: RE: Meeting for Minister Littleproud with Deputy Chief Minister Nicole Manison
regarding Middle Arm [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL
Hey there 547F-pers(and S47F - personal |

It was really good to chat this morning.

| have ccd our three advisers on Northern Australia.

S47F - personal p ,

. . sa7F-per, . .
is based in Cairns, T " is in Brisbane and

S47F - person ,

is in Canberra.
As mentioned, here is a link to the materials from the statement yesterday announcing the first three Master Plans:

e Speech to parliament https://minister.infrastructure.gov.au/littleproud/speech/2021-annual-statement-

parliament-developing-northern-australia

e Link to brochure PDF: https://www.infrastructure.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/Our-North-Our-Future-

2021-2026-Targeted-Growth.pdf

e Website: https://www.infrastructure.gov.au/territories-regions-cities/regions/northern-australia

I will also put this meeting request into the \diary process and let you know how we go.

Thanks again and best regards,

SA4TF - personal prive

s47F - personal privacy

Chief of Staff » Office of the Hon David Littleproud MP
Minister for Agriculture and Northern Australia

S47F - personal privacyin frastructure.gov.au

P +61 2 SA4TF - personal privacy M +61 S4TF - personal privacy

UNOFFICIAL

SA4TF - personal privacy

From:
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 12:16 PM

To: S47F - personal privacy
CC . S47F - persona s47F - personal privacy
Subject: Meeting for Minister Littleproud with Deputy Chief Minister Nicole Manison regarding Middle Arm
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S47F - personal privac

Hello thanks for your time this morning.
We would like to request a meeting at Minister Littleproud’s earliest convenience with the Deputy Chief Minister for the
Northern Territory, Nicole Manison.

Attendee: Deputy Chief Minister for the Northern Territory, Nicole Manison
Topic: The topic of the discussion will be the proposed Middle Arm Sustainable Development Precinct.

Points of Focus: Discussion will centre on near-term opportunities for CCUS at the Precinct, and the potential
for cross-Commonwealth Government interfacing for Middle Arm to be coordinated by the Office of Northern
Australia.

Background: The NT Government is planning to execute their proposed ‘Middle Arm Sustainable Development
Precinct’, which includes green Hydrogen and ammonia, CCUS, LNG, renewables, downstream manufacturing,
critical minerals and many other opportunities.

The near term project option involves Santos and its CCS proposal — it is desirable to use this as catalyst for
broader developments and to action an infrastructure hub.

The benefits delivered by the Precinct align strongly with Commonwealth objectives around energy, emissions
reduction, sovereign capability / supply chain security, employment and many other initiatives — and of course
the Northern Australia development agenda.

Given the breadth of the precinct industries, the NT will need to engage with multiple Commonwealth Ministers
and departments / divisions / agencies to garner support and coordinate sources of potential funding. We
understand that the Office of Northern Australia is ideally placed — and has a recognised role — to facilitate
engagement across Government, which will be important to get the ball rolling on Middle Arm and then
maintain the required momentum.

Suggested timing: Week of 6™ December 2021, after rising of Commonwealth and NT Parliaments. Speedy
progress on Middle Arm will provide tangible, near-term evidence of delivery on policies and commitments.

| did mention another of Dragoman’s projects that may be of interest, being a monthly China briefing. | have attached
our most recent update for reference. On the matter of Port of Darwin, we will keep you apprised of the discussion if it
evolves.

Please do let me know if there is anything | can do to help you arrange the meeting with the Minister.
Kind regards,

Thos

s47F - personal privacy

Managing Director

Tel: +61 3 8678 2888 | Mobile: +61 = Pesereies
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Email: 377 PerenlPivasyyy 555 manglobal.com

Level 41, 55 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000 Australia
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From: TRy SESATE-personal A%y -2 gomanglobal.com >

Sent: Friday, 26 November 2021 7:03 AM

To: S47F - personal privacy

CC' S47F - personal privacy

Subject: RE: [External] Meeting for Minister Littleproud with Deputy Chief Minister Nicole
Manison regarding Middle Arm [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: China 2060 Monthly Briefing - September 2021.pdf

HI SA47F - personal privac

Apologies for the missing attachment, | have appended hereto.

Kind regards,

S47F - persona

S47F - personal privacy

From:
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 3:05 PM

To: S4TF - persona s47F - personal privacy  s47F - personal privacy

Subject: Fwd: [External] Meeting for Minister Littleproud with Deputy Chief Minister Nicole Manison regarding Middle
Arm [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From; 547F - personal privacy s47F - personal privacy; frastructure.gov.au>

Date: 25 November 2021 at 2:09:39 pm AEDT

To; 57 Pesenalpmieey SaTE=personalpasy y 500 manglobal.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Meeting for Minister Littleproud with Deputy Chief Minister Nicole Manison
regarding Middle Arm [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
Hey there ™
There didn’t seem to be an attachment to the email.
Regards,

S47F - personal prive

SATF - personal privacy

Chief of Staff « Office of the Hon David Littleproud MP
Minister for Agriculture and Northern Australia
S47F - personal privacyjn frastructure.gov.au
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P +61 2 SA4TF - personal privacy M +61 S4TF - personal privacy

UNOFFICIAL

From; *7 Pesemienesy (Ssa78-personalpivasy y -5 0 5 manglobal.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 12:16 PM

To: S47F - personal privacy <s47F - personal privacym.l:ra structure.gov.au>

Co: [ R penorpnay SEIRSRSATE -personal pvady y -5 o omanglobal.com>

Subject: Meeting for Minister Littleproud with Deputy Chief Minister Nicole Manison regarding Middle
Arm

S47F - personal privac

Hello thanks for your time this morning.
We would like to request a meeting at Minister Littleproud’s earliest convenience with the Deputy Chief
Minister for the Northern Territory, Nicole Manison.

Attendee: Deputy Chief Minister for the Northern Territory, Nicole Manison

Topic: The topic of the discussion will be the proposed Middle Arm Sustainable Development
Precinct.

Points of Focus: Discussion will centre on near-term opportunities for CCUS at the Precinct, and
the potential for cross-Commonwealth Government interfacing for Middle Arm to be
coordinated by the Office of Northern Australia.

Background: The NT Government is planning to execute their proposed ‘Middle Arm Sustainable
Development Precinct’, which includes green Hydrogen and ammonia, CCUS, LNG, renewables,
downstream manufacturing, critical minerals and many other opportunities.

The near term project option involves Santos and its CCS proposal —it is desirable to use this as
catalyst for broader developments and to action an infrastructure hub.

The benefits delivered by the Precinct align strongly with Commonwealth objectives around
energy, emissions reduction, sovereign capability / supply chain security, employment and
many other initiatives — and of course the Northern Australia development agenda.

Given the breadth of the precinct industries, the NT will need to engage with multiple
Commonwealth Ministers and departments / divisions / agencies to garner support and
coordinate sources of potential funding. We understand that the Office of Northern Australia is
ideally placed — and has a recognised role — to facilitate engagement across Government, which
will be important to get the ball rolling on Middle Arm and then maintain the required
momentum.

Suggested timing: Week of 6™ December 2021, after rising of Commonwealth and NT
Parliaments. Speedy progress on Middle Arm will provide tangible, near-term evidence of
delivery on policies and commitments.

| did mention another of Dragoman’s projects that may be of interest, being a monthly China briefing. |
have attached our most recent update for reference. On the matter of Port of Darwin, we will keep you
apprised of the discussion if it evolves.
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
Emaijl; 347F -persenalevacyy 5 oo manglobal.com

Level 41, 55 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000 Australia

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development
and Communications. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

3
Page 9 of 9





